## WEETON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held by audio conferencing on Tuesday 14 July 2020 at 7.30pm. Apologies. M.Styrin Members of the Council: B.Wilyman, J.Cheseldene, P.Jagger, H.Bosworth, N. Anderson, K.Clark. C.Trotter. C.Moore Clerk.

Minutes of the last Meeting held on 10 March 2020 having been circulated were taken as read and approved. Proposed by J.Cheseldene and seconded by N.Anderson. The Chairman will sign the minutes at the next meeting.

## Report on issues from the last Meeting

Speed checks on A658 were taken in June and July. K.Clark reported on the results. Councillors are to consider the installation of Speed Control signs using possible funding provided by various sources. The Council would be responsible for the location and running costs of the scheme if considered viable. If NYCC were to be involved planning would be required for the location of the posts on highways land. Discussions are ongoing.

Update on seat restoration work. B.Wilyman reported that he has spoken to our existing contractor who is not able to carry out the work due to COVID19. Another contractor is to be contacted to work to the quotation prices already supplied in the budget.

Cricket Club. The grant has been received for the proposed work to the cricket field. A committee of residents interested have been formed to further the use of the field. No progress has yet been made to further the work. The Clerk was asked to raise the matter of the use of the field but without details of the ownership of the land it was difficult to progress. The chairman of the committee was asked to report to the Council.

Emergency Plan. The Clerk had tried to contact Ian Spiers at HBC but the email had been rejected. The Clerk was to contact V. Oldham our HBC Councillor again to see if she had any further information. The Clerk was asked to contact HBC again for information. The Chairman has spoken to the Chairman of the Almscliffe Hall committee who has agreed to contact the committee for them to assist in the suggested plan.

GDPR. Further work is necessary. The item was to be raised at the next Meeting.

Parish Plan. No further progress has been made. The budget shows that £270 has been allocated towards the production of the statistics received. Further funding was required. P.Jagger was to arrange a meeting with the Plan committee. H.Bosworth asked that the Council could examine the results before going to print. P.Jagger was to investigate further funding opportunities. The item will be raised at the next meeting.

Reports from District and County Councillors. The District Councillor was not able to attend and sent her apologies.

C.Trotter reported that the County Councillors were working from home using Zoom and Skyping. No progress on the work on the drain under the railway bridge. He was to remind Highways. Grass cutting in Harrogate District has started again. The Clerk was asked to contact HBC about reimbursement of our invoices for cutting the Kingsway verges

Accounts			
Balance by cash book		bank statements	
500 grant NYCC Cricket Ground		Skipton acct	3756.24
8691.25 Parish Council		Yorks. Bank	5364.99
9121.23 Total		Total	9121.23
Invoices			
No. 546 YLCA subscription	313		
No. 547 BHIB Insurance	676.40		
No. 548 G.Marston cuts Kingsway	84		
No. 549 G.Marston contract work 50%	<b>6</b> 498		
No. 560 Clerk sal/exp F/M/A,M/J/J	788		
Total	2359.40		

Approved for payment, proposed by K.Clark seconded by H.Bosworth Next Meeting to approve accounts, have Internal Audit and publish accounts for inspection & Certificate of Exemption to be completed.

Seat restoration. B.Wilyman to find alternative contractor and supply details of any changes to approved quote for 365. The Clerk will write a new contract.

Planning. 5 Weeton Terrace for new porch and Crag Hall for single storey outbuilding for storage. No objections.

Date for next Meeting 8 September 2020. Possibility for zoom meeting unless restrictions raised for public meeting at Almslciffe Hall. Meeting closed at 9.12pm.

Signed.

Dated.